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Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 15934 Welsh Government

Dear 13 January 2022
Request for Information — ATISN 15934

Thank you for your request for information dated 6 January.
Information requested

You asked for the following information relating to the A55, A494, A548: Flintshire
Corridor Technical Studies which generated the two route options offered for Public
Consultation - Red Route and Blue Route -

a) The project WelTAG Stage 1 Technical Report - "A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor
Improvement: WelTAG, Stage 1 Report”

b) The project WelTAG Stage 2 Technical Report - "A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor
Improvement: WelTAG, Stage 2 Report”

Our response

| can confirm that we hold the information requested. Due to the large volume of
information requested we are unable to send the information via email, however we
are able to provide you with the reports on a USB drive. If this is acceptable, please
confirm your full address and we will arrange for this to be sent to you via post.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can
ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and

corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding .



or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales. Please remember to quote the ATISN
reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. However, please note that the
Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our
own internal review process.

Yours sincerely
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